



United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

**5275 Leesburg Pike, MS: MB
Falls Church, VA 22041**



In Reply Refer To:
DOI-FWS-2021-005944

June 15, 2023

Via email: fholleman@selcnc.org

Frank S. Holleman
Southern Environmental Law Center
601 W. Rosemary Street, Suite 220
Chapel Hill, NC 27516

Dear Mr. Holleman:

We are writing to respond to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated September 9, 2021 and assigned control number DOI-FWS-2021-005944. Please cite this number in future communications regarding your request. You requested: *"All documents received, created, or transmitted by the Service after May 1, 2011 that relate to Hexastylis naniflora (dwarf-flowered heartleaf)f Hexastylis naniflora."*

Response

We are writing with a sixth (6th) interim response to your request. Enclosed you will find two (2) binders consisting of 1,003 pages, and eight (8) excel sheet, which are being released in their entirety.

We are continuing to review additional records that are responsive to your request. Because this is an interim response to your request, we will provide notice of your appeal rights in our final response letter.

If you have any questions about our response to your request, you may me, by email at barbara_beckett@fws.gov, by phone (703) 358-2239, or by mail at U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service; ATTN: FOIA Office; 5275 Leesburg Pike; MS: IRTM; Falls Church, VA 22041.

Sincerely,

Barbara Beckett
FWS FOIA Coordinator